From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 8/10/2012 4:59:58 PM

To: Johnson, Aaron C (ajohnson@aga.org)
Cc: Chatterjee, Bishu (bishu.chatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:

Subject: Re: Webinar - July
Yes. All systems go.

On Aug 10, 2012, at 4:59 PM, "Johnson, Aaron C" <ajohnson(@aga.org> wrote:

Bishu,

I have been working with Francis Yee of PG&E who has been
responsive, Brian does the name ring a bell.

aaron "Chatterjee, Bishu" wrote:

Aaron — [ am cc-ing Brian Cherry with the PG&E who can help you getting
your speaker for the monthly NARUC gas committee calls in case you are
running into difficulties. Commissioner Simon suggests you contact Brian if
you are facing delay getting a positive response from PG&E.

Please get back to me asap. Thank you.

Bishu Chatterjee, PhD

Senior Energy Policy Advisor to Commissioner Timothy Alan Simon
California Public Utilities Commission

415703 1247

bbe@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Johnson, Aaron C [mailto:ajohnson@aga.org}
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 9:39 AM

To: Chatterjee, Bishu

Subject: Webinar - July
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Hello Bishu,

I got your voice message thanks for getting back to me regarding the webinar,
could you forward me some information on the time & date. I would to make
sure it fits well in everyone’ schedule. In addition, do you have agenda on how
you begin things etc. it could be something you have done in the past for
example.

Thanks

Aaron Johnson

Aaron Johnson | Program Services Specialist
American Gas Association

400 N. Capitol St., NW | Washington, DC | 20001
P:202.824.7183 |F: 202-824-9181| ajohnson(@aga.org

The American Gas Association represents more than 200 local energy companies committed to
the safe and reliable delivery of clean natural gas to more than 65 million customers throughout
the nation. Today, natural gas meets almost one-fourth of the United States’ energy needs.
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